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OPINIONS BELOW

't of appeals (Pet B .
| 8. The opinion o]
the district court denying petltloner s motion to id1
miss the indictment (Pet. App. BI-BS) is rep r
' at450F Sup] 95 S |

J URISDICTION o

" The Judgment of the court of appeals Wa
~on November 29, 1978 A petltmnwfor reheamn@




n - anuary 4, 1979. The petition for a writ
tiorari was filed on February 2, 1979, and wag
d on- May 14 1979. The jurisdiction of this
rests on 28 U S.C. 1254(1).

QUESTIONS PRESENTED

1. Whether petitioner’s purchase of securities
based on material non-public information converted
from the customers of the financial printing firm that
empl yed "him violated Section 10(b) of the Securities
nge Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.

2. Whether petitioner had fair notice that his con-
duct was prohibited by Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-b.

3. Whether the district court’s instructions to the
jury on mens rea were correct.

4. Whether the district court correctly received in
evidence an admission by petitioner that was privi-
leged under state, but not federal, law.

' STATUTES AND RULE INVOLVED

Section 10 (b) of-the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, 15°U.8.C. 78j(b), provides:

" It shall be unlawful for any person, directly

or indirectly, by the use of any means or instru-

mentality of interstate commerce or of the mails,

or of any facﬂlty of any national securities ex-

_. :change-- o

' ¥ - * * * *

(b) To use or employ, in connection with the

- purchase or sale of any security registered on

o national securities exchange or any security ,
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not so 1eg1stered any mampulatlve or. de ptwe |

rules and regulations as the Comm1ssmn may |
prescribe as necessary or appropriate in the pub-
lic interest or for the protection of investors.

Section 32 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
15 U.S.C. 78ff, provides in pertinent part:

(2) Any person who willfully violates any pro-
vision of this chapter, or any rule or regulation
thereunder the violation of which is made un-
lawful or the observance of which is required
under the terms of this chapter * * * shall upon
conviction be fined not more than $10,000, or im-
prisoned not more than five years, or both * * *
but no person shall be subject to imprisonment
under this section for the violation of any rule
or regulation if he proves that he had no knowl-
edge of such rule or regulation.

Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Com-
mission, 17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5, provides in pertinent

part:
It shall be unlawful for any person, _dlrectly

(a) To employ any device, scheme, or: artlﬁce
to defraud, [or] |

% * * a: * A

(¢) To engage in'any act, practice, or course
of business which operates or would. opgrgt% Qg«
a fraud or deceit upon any person, in conne ffibn
with the purchase or Sale of any segmmty-_' )
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STATEMENT

1. Following a jury trial in the United States
- Dlstmct Court, for the Southern District of New York
- petitioner was convicted on 17 counts of securitie;,
fgaud, in violation of Section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Actof 1934, 15 U.8.C. 78j(b), and SEC Rule
10b-5 promulgated thereunder, 17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5.
The district court sentenced petitioner to con-
current terms of one year’s imprisonment on counts
1 through 13 of the indictment, all but one month of
which was suspended. Imposition of sentence was
suspended on the last four counts, and petitioner was
placed on five years’ probation (Pet. App. A6 n.7).

The evidence showed that petitioner worked for
more than 20 years at Pandick Press, a financial
printing firm located in New York City, rising from
the level of linotype operator and copy cutter to be-
come a mark-up man earning over $22,000 per year
(Tr. 182-186). Pandick Press provided financial
printing services for investment bankers, law firms,
and corporations. It frequently prepared prospectuses,
registration statements, offering circulars and other
documents used to disclose material facts to the in-
vesting public as required under the federal securities
laws (Tr. 283). As a mark-up man, petitioner was
virtually the first person in the composing room 1

1 Petitioner’s actions were also the subject. of a civil fn(i
forcement proceeding filed by the SEC. Petitioner consen ee
to a final order that permanently enjoined him frox?q.futérd
violations of Sections 10(b) and 14 (e) of the Securlt{e‘smr;e
change Act and SEC Rule 10b-5. He also ‘agreed to dlspc ee
the profits resulting from his illegal activities. SEC;’?-)
rella, SEC Litigation Release No. 7935 (May 25, 1971)-

Tra
N
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cont,
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handle the documents of Pandick’s customers (Tr.
181-182).

Because of the highly conﬁdenual nature of much, |

of Pandick’s financial printing business (Tr. 28

290, 344-345), the firm had a long-standing rulefi‘?;;a; ;
forbidding employees to disclose or use for personal

advantage any information contained in documents
submitted by customers (Tr. 190). In the summer

of 1975, following the filing of an SEC injunctive
proceeding against another printing firm as a result

of misuse of non-public information contained in
draft tender offer prospectuses, Pandick Press formal-
ly warned its employees that misuse of information
contained in customer documents was both improper
and illegal (Tr. 200-212, 285-287; Gov. Ex. 54).°
Pandick Press posted 8” by 10” notices in large,
bold-face print, stating the following (Tr. 200; Gov.
Ex. 14A):

TO ALL EMPLOYEES:

The information contained in all type set and

_ printing done by Pandick Press, Inc., is the pri-
~ vate and personal property of the customer.

- You are forbidden to use any information

learned from customer’s copy, proofs or printed

Transfer Bmdef] Fedh'ééc L. Rep. (CCH) ﬂ

N.Y.), filed on August 21, 1974 charged thaii everal ‘em'

using material -

companies,

Af *nyone else’s benefit, friend i

g R B
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~receive instructions. Any violation of this ryle

@{_ﬁ\i ~will-result in your being fired immediately and

7 yithout warning. .

~In addition, you are liable to criminal penal-
ties of 5 years in jail and $10,000 fine for each
offense.

If you see or hear anybody violating this, re-
port it immediately to your supervisor or to Mr.
Green or Mr. Fertig. Failure to report viola-

~tions will result in your being fired.

These large warning notices were posted by the
punch clock that petitioner used every day and in the
hallway leading from the elevator to the composing
room where he worked (Tr. 206-210; Gov. Ex. 13).
Pandick also posted additional warning signs on its
bulletin boards, distributed warnings in pay envelopes
sent to all employees, and printed warnings on the
back of the employees’ punch cards (Gov. Exs. 15,
16, 17; Tr. 201-202). To assure further that this
message was conveyed, Pandick distributed warning
cards to all of its employees and requested that
they sign and return them (Tr. 202, 286, 525-529;
Gov. Exs. 18,64)%

In addition to working at Pandick Press, petitioner
was an active stock market trader (Tr. 472). He
communicated with his broker between 10 and 15
times per day (Tr. 473), studied financial literature,
and, when possible, watched the “ticker” at 1}15
broker’s office (Tr. 474). Based on the confidential
informatijon available to him at Pandick Press, P®

* The text of the w@rning cards appears in the Appendix,
wmfra.
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titioner devised a scheme to improve his returns
in the stock market. The scheme involved ascer-

taining the identities of companies subject to forth- -

coming tender offers or acquisitions through use.of
the confidential documents entrusted to him by the
customers of Pandick Press. Because the customers
submitted tender offer draft prospectuses with the
names of the target corporations left blank or in
code, petitioner went to extraordinary lengths to
determine the identities of the target companies.*
He did this by making note of facts contained in
draft prospectuses, such as the market on which
the stock was traded, the number of outstanding
shares, the par value of the stock, and the high and
low bids for the preceding year, and comparing the
information with that contained in stock guide books
he had obtained from his broker (Gov. Exs. 11A,
11B, 11C, 11D). Petitioner admitted to another em-
ployee at Pandick Press that he used this technique
to determine the identities of target corporations and-
that he purchased stock on the basis of the non~pubhch
information he learned (Tr 3563-364).
Between September 1975 and November 1976 pe- .
__ titioner purc};@sed the stock of five target_ compames'*’
whose identities he discovered by deciphering con-
fidential material submitted by customers of Pandick

“In order to preser‘fe stm}:t conﬁdentxahty, ithé offering..

corporatxon would either use a ﬁc_t't'o_us name for 1tse1f and




